Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 04 October 2024 17:05

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Prakash Mistry; Vishal More; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Wet work BOQ and drawings for Irish House Kitchen & Idli.com

Attachments: D-103 Waterproofing Layout & Working.pdf; A-101 General Arrangment Plan.pdf; A-102 Civil Layout & Working.pdf; idli.com_Wet Work BOQ_4th OCT 2024 .xls; The Irish House Kitchen_Wet Work BOQ_4th OCT 2024 - Copy.xls
Dear Trupti

Please find attached LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen & Idli.com Wet work for further Safal uploading as per trail mail.

Confirm once done.

P H E ted Deli
Entity | Branch 0 Cost Centre Name eader xpected Delivery Budget
Category Text Date
SKPL | Lucknow | Capex NSO Irish House Kitchen yjrtk 20-10-2024 12 Lacs
. Wet

SKPL | Lucknow | Capex NSO Idli.com work 20-10-2024 12 Lacs
Regards,
Irfan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024, 11:37 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Wet work BOQ and drawings for Irish House Kitchen & Idli.com

Dear Irfan Sir,

Kindly share Separate BOQ for each outlet & also share following details to upload PR on safal —

Entity [ Branch PO Category Cost Center Header Text Expected Budget
Name Delivery Date

SKPL | Lucknow | Capex NSO/ Capex refurb/ Maintenance/ New
Asset Existing Unit/ Capex replacement/ IT

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 October 2024 12:55
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
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<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: LKO-T3- Wet work BOQ and drawings for Irish House Kitchen & Idli.com
Importance: High

Dear Trupti
Please find attached details of LKO-T3-Irish House Kitchen and Idli.com wet work BOQ and drawings.
Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing. Confirm once done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com

Dear Irfan,
Attached here is a Wet work for Irish house kitchen and Idli.com along with a BOQ

Thanks
Prakash Mistry

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 5:43 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>;
Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash,

Please find attached the Part GFC set for SHA Departure at Lucknow Airport, including:
- Civil layout

- Drainage and water supply layout

- Waterproofing layout

- Bill of Quantities (BOQ)

Best regards,
Manpreet Singh

On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 1:01 PM Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Ok, please proceed

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:55 PM




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

Updated layout is attached! We've swapped the hot water machine for a Pardeep tea kettle machine, keeping everything else the same.
Please have a look

Regards,

Manpreet Singh

On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 12:18 PM Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in> wrote:

Manpreet Please discuss !

Ankit Pandey

Architect | Genesis Architects Pvt Ltd

Phone: +91 |1 25062077-79 Mobile: +91 7827897695

Address: 371, First Floor, Rangpuri, NH48, New Delhi 110037

Web: www.genarch.in Email: ankit@genarch.in

in 0] f |OPA

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; ankit@genarch.in

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com




Dear Manpreet,

Pl. replace the water boiler with Pradeep make tea machine and proceed with 3d render and GFC docket. Kindly issue the wet work drawing and BOQ for Idli.com and Irish Kitchen by tomorrow. And balance GFC drawing by 1% Oct.

The rest of the entire layout has been approved.

Thanks

Prakash Mistry

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com

In Idli .Com replace water boiler with Pradeep make Tea Machine.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:35:27 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com

Dear Prakash,

Layout is approved by Chef Rajesh. Please go ahead.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:56:51 AM




To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com

Hi Saeed, pl. close Irish house and Idli.com today.

Thanks

Prakash

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 7:40 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; dhanashree@commercialkitchendesigners.net; komal@commercialkitchendesigners.net
Subject: Irish House Luckhnow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi! Prakash

Request to find attached Lucknow Irish House Service drawings along with the BOQ for your perusal.

Warm Regards
Amit Kharkar | Principal Consultant

9920141007



Commercial Kitchen Designers.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law. It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that this e-mail and any
attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists.



